GW 0004
PENV000GW00004

CEMC

Former Eunice
North Gas Plant

Approval
Correspondence
2020



Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Michelson, Jason C

Subject: North and South Gas Plant Annual Reports 2019
382682020

Jason Michelson — Chevron

RE: Annual Ground water Reports for North and South Eunice Gas Plants -GW-004’

As received in above stated reports the following:

North, approve of scheduled work and sampling.
South approve scheduled sampling, reporting and work, including transmissivity alterations and moving bio activity
aspect to another LNAPL well.

Thank you for your efforts.

Bradford G. Billings
EMNRD/OCD

5200 Oakland , NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM 87113

505-670-6549

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.



